

AS. - NEWTON WAREHOUSE, PALMYRA

The Newton Warehouse at the Erie Canal Dock on Canal Street in Palmyra is still in use. Much of it has been concreted over. It was built in 1845 by Newton for the storing of potatoes and apples to be shipped by the Erie Canal.

STONES: The bright red lakestones on the front make a $2\frac{1}{2}$ inch course. There is a 4in. course on the sides of field stones.

JOINTS: The horizontal joint is a V and the vertical a pyramid.

MORTAR: The hard, sandy mortar is light colored.

QUOINS: The standard tooled limestone quoins measure 18 x 12 x 6 inches.

LINTELS: The lintels are tooled limestone.

